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OLD PHOTOGRAPH SHOWS BANK IN 1880'S
Exterior Has Changed Little Since Then.

jDo You Know Your Charleston?

Building At No. 1 Broad St.
Has Served City 104 Years

The three-story hrownstone
buliding at 1 Broad S, now
scheduled for service ay a
downtown office building, has
served Charlestonians com-
mercially for more than a
century,

A four - brother parther-
ship announced purchase of
the historic bank building Fri-
day at a price in excess of
$50,000. The brothars Robingon
— Klyde, Rudolph, Irving M.
and Melvin A, — say they
wili convert the 1850 vintage
structure into an offlice build-
ing. The plan calls for ex-
tensive remodeling of the in-
terior, but the exterlor, which
has remalnhed about the same
for the last 100 years, will
not he greatly aliered
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Occupied by the Caroling
Savings Bank since 1874, the
building's service as a hanking
beadquarters ended Jast vear
when Cagolina S8avings maerged
with the First National Bank
of South Carelina, The com-
hined batks consolidated their
offices and the 1 Broad S8t
building was leff vacant.

The structure has shown &
remarkable ability for pre-
serving s outward appear-
ance, emerging through years
of bhombardment. storm and

«change “of ownership with iis

face substantially infact.
Designed by architect Ed.
ward Jones, it was huilt in
1853 to house the Stale Bank
of South Carolina, 1t was pur-
chased (in 1875 by Carolina
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Savings, until Jagt year the
oldest state bank In South
Carolina,

The Inlerior was destroyed

in he hbombardment of
Charleston in 1865, Fortunate-
ly, a print of ths damaged
interior  was published In
Frank  Leslie’s  Ilustrated
Newspaper and from this
sketchy npictire local archi-
tects were able to remodel
the flxtures along their ori-
ginal lines,

From 1884 to 1902, the South-
ern Bell Telephone and Tele-
graph Co. used the second
floor for its exchange. The
third floor was the home of
the United Stales Weather Bu-
reau from 1871 to 1897,
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Unt;l Director Is Hired
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Zone Law Hearings
Will Be Postponed

Community hearings on ihe pro-, Dutten, whose reslgnation: iz ef-
posed Charleston County zoning|fective Dec. 1, said several pros-
ordinance will be postponed until|Pective applicants for he plan-
a new planning hoord director s ning divectot's post have hbeen|:
hired and becomes acquainied |FPPT0ached by telephone. 1t is

with lecal zoning plans. {:3“?{330“’? }32‘:1;‘!;‘13;16\\’1%1 be filled




Jones & Lee Designed

Remarkable Buildings

- By ROBERT P. STOCKTON
E Special Writer
The architectural firm of
Jones & 1.ee was one of the most
talented partnerships in mid-
18th century Charleston.
Edward C. Jones and Francis
D. Lee were partners from 1852
to 1857. Together and singly they
designed some of Charleston’s
. most remarkable buildings,

In partnership, they designed -

the South Carolina Institute
Hall, a two story structure built
in 1854 in the “Venetian” style,
with arches, leopard-head key-
stones and lion-head brackets,

The hall, made famous by the
_ signing there of the Ordinance of
Secession in 1860, was destroyed
in the great fire of 1861, It stood
on Meeting Street just south of
the Circular Congregational
Church.

One of their surviving build-
ings is the State Bank at 1 Broad
‘St. (now Bankers’ Trust), a
.building in the Italian Renaiss-
.ance Revival style, faced with
Connecticut brownstone, built e,
' 1853, _
In 1853-55, Jones & Lee en-
larged and remodeled the Or-
phan House at Calhoun and St.
Philip streets (now demolished),
-which also was given a Renaiss-
~ance Revival exterior with an
.JAarcaded portico and an arcaded
and domed cruciform cupola,
Also in 1853, Jones & Lee re-
odeled Robert Mills’ Circular
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Congregational Church, which
was lost in the 1861 fire.

The partners are credited with
remodeling in 1853 the Planters’
and Mechanics’ Bank, a Roman

Doric structure that stood at 139.

East Bay, and numerous public
and private buildings throughout
the city and the state,

Before entering the partner-
ship, Jones designed the Corin-
thian-columned Trinity

Methodist Church (originally the

Westminster Presbyterian or

Central Church), built in 1848-50 .

at 273 Meeting St.; the Italian-
ate-style Col. John A.S. Ashe
House at 26 South Battery, built
by 1853; the Italianate-style Ro-
per Hospital (now, wingless, the
Marlboro Apartments) on Queen
Street; and the Gothic style
Work House, built in 1850, which
stood at Logan and Magazine
streets.

Jones’ other structures includ-
ed the unusual Church of the
Holy Cross at Stateburg, of
‘‘terre pise’’ construction
(1850) ; Richard Furman Hall at
Furman University (1854); Zion
Presbyterian Church (1859) on
Calhoun Street (now demol-
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ished); the Wofford College
buildings (c. 1853); the Palmetto
Fire Company Hall at 27 Anson
St. (1850); and probably the Di-

rectors’ Room of the 8.C. Nation-

al Bank,

- Lee was originally a student of

Jones,

Mount Zion AME Church (or-
iginally the Glebe Street Preshy-
terian) at 7 Glebe St. was
designed by him, according to
his obituary, which, however,
contains many inaccuracies.

1t Lee designed the Baroque
Revival church on Glebe Street,
built in 184748, it was before he
began studying architecture
with Jones. :

Definitely credited to him is
the remodeling of the Unitarian
Church, a Perpendicular Gothic
Revival style structure with fan

vaulting based on the Henry VII

1 Broad Street
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Chapel at Westminster, remod- -

eled in 1852-54,

The Moorish style Farmers’
and Exchange Bank at 141 East
Bay St., built in-1853-54, was by
Lee. Its horseshoe-arched fa-
cade is faced with Connecticut
brownstone and the interior has
elaborate plasterwork,

Another remarkable building
is Lee’s St. Luke's Church (now
the Fourth Tabernacle Baptist
Church) at 22 Elizabeth St., be-
gun in 1859 and never completed
according to his plans, which
called for the elaborate brick-
work to be stuccoed and a stee-
ple to be erected in the northwest
corner of the cruciform building.

After the Civil War, Jones
went to Memphis, Tenn., while
Lee moved to St. Louis, where he
is known to have designed sever-

al important buildings in the -
1870s and 1880s. '
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